

10/3/18

Technical edits

Sponsor: Lambert

ea

Proposed No.: 2018-0153.2

1 AMENDMENT TO PROPOSED ORDINANCE 2018-0153, VERSION 2

2 On page 1, on line 19, after "Proviso P2," strike "requires" and insert "required"

3

4 On page 2, on line 24, after "Proviso P3," strike "requires" and insert "required"

5

6 On page 10, on line 211, after "scope of the" strike "two-year" and insert "midpoint"

7

8 On page 15, on line 332, after "annual," strike "two-year" and insert "midpoint"

9

10 In Attachment A, on page 5, strike lines 126 through 157 and insert:

11 ***"In Chapter 3 Rural Areas and Natural Resource Lands, starting on page 3-58,***
 12 ***amend policy as follows:***

13

14 **R-650a** **The Snoqualmie Valley Agricultural Production District is the first**
 15 **Agricultural Production District to undergo a watershed planning effort**
 16 **called for in R-650. King County shall implement the recommendations of**
 17 **the Snoqualmie Fish, Farm and Flood Advisory Committee. The**
 18 **recommendations of the task forces and other actions identified in the final**
 19 **Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations will form the basis for a**
 20 **watershed planning approach to balance fish, farm and flood interests**
 21 **across the Snoqualmie Valley Agricultural Production District and an**
 22 **agreement on protecting a defined number of acres of agricultural land. The**
 23 **Advisory Committee, or a successor committee, will monitor progress of the**
 24 **task forces and will reconvene to evaluate the watershed planning approach**
 25 **to balancing interests prior to the next Comprehensive Plan Update. The**

policy issues and recommendations outlined in the Snoqualmie Fish, Farm, Flood Advisory Committee Report and Recommendations are largely specific to the Snoqualmie Valley and are not intended to be applied broadly in other Agricultural Production Districts. Future Fish, Farm, Flood efforts focused in other Agricultural Production Districts will need to go through their own processes to identify barriers to success for all stakeholders in these geographic areas. R-649 continues to apply to the Snoqualmie Valley Agricultural Production District until the watershed planning effort outlined in the Fish, Farm and Flood recommendations is complete. A policy reflecting the outcome of this effort shall be included in the next ~~((four))~~ eight-year cycle Comprehensive Plan Update.

In Chapter 3 Rural Areas and Natural Resource Lands, starting on page 3-72, amend policy as follows:

R-683 King County may update the Mineral Resources Map to identify additional Potential Mineral Resource Sites only during the ~~((four))~~eight-year Comprehensive Plan amendment cycle or as part of a midpoint update."

In Attachment A, on page 6, on line 174, after "*In Chapter 10*" strike "*Community Service Area Subarea Planning*" and insert "*Economic Development*"

In Attachment A, on page 14, on line 377, after "*Amendments and*" strike "*Review*" and insert "*Evaluation*"

In Attachment A, on page 15, on line 380, after "*Amendments and*" strike "*Review*" and insert "*Evaluation*"

In Attachment A, on page 16, on line 438, after "*Amendments and*" strike "*Review*" and insert "*Evaluation*"

57 In Attachment A, on page 17, on line 466, after "~~Amendments and~~" strike "~~Review~~"
58 and insert "~~Evaluation~~"
59

60 In Attachment A, on page 20, at the beginning of line 582, strike "~~September 28~~" and
61 insert "~~September 30~~"
62

63 In Attachment A, on page 21, on line 631, after "~~((December 31, 2018))~~" strike "~~June 29~~"
64 and insert "~~June 28~~"
65

66 In Attachment A, on page 23, on line 680, after "~~consideration by~~" strike "~~September 28~~"
67 and insert "~~September 30~~"
68

69 In Attachment A, on page 25, on line 771, after "~~((December 31, 2018))~~" strike "~~June 30~~"
70 and insert "~~June 28~~"
71

72 In Attachment A, starting on page 26, line 813, strike everything through page 27, line
73 824 and insert: "

74 • Timeline: A motion authorizing the 2020 Comprehensive Plan update shall be transmitted to the
75 Council for consideration by January 2, 2019. The Council shall have until February 28, 2019 to
76 adopt the motion. The 2020 Comprehensive Plan update shall be transmitted to the Council for
77 consideration by September 30, 2019. The Council shall have until June 30, 2020 to adopt the
78 2020 Comprehensive Plan update.

79 • Outcomes: The Executive shall file with the Council a motion authorizing the 2020 Comprehensive
80 Plan update. The Council shall have until February 28, 2019 to adopt the motion, either as
81 transmitted or amended. In the absence of Council approval by February 28, 2019, the Executive
82 shall proceed to implement the scope as proposed. If the motion is approved by February 28,
83 2019, the scope shall proceed as established by the approved motion. The Executive shall then file

84 with the Council the proposed 2020 Comprehensive Plan update by September 30, 2019. The
85 Council shall have until June 30, 2020 to adopt the 2020 Comprehensive Plan update."
86

87 In Attachment A, 2018 Amendments to the 2016 King County Comprehensive Plan,
88 dated September 12, 2018, the clerk of the council is instructed to engross changes from
89 any adopted amendments and correct any scrivener's errors. Line numbers have been
90 added to the attachment for ease of reference. The clerk of the council is instructed to
91 remove line numbers in the attachment on the final version of this legislation adopted by
92 the council before presentation to the executive. The clerk of the council is also
93 instructed to update the header to reflect the enactment number upon final adoption.
94 Upon final adoption, Council staff is instructed to update any text within Attachment A to
95 reflect the enactment number, incorporate adopted changes into the 2016 King County
96 Comprehensive Plan, update the table of contents as necessary, and provide an electronic
97 copy to the executive.

98
99 In Attachment B, 2018 Amendments to the Vashon-Maury Island Community Service
100 Area Subarea Plan, dated September 12, 2018, the clerk of the council is instructed to
101 engross changes from any adopted amendments and correct any scrivener's errors. Line
102 numbers have been added to the attachment for ease of reference. The clerk of the council
103 is instructed to remove line numbers in the attachment on the final version of this
104 legislation adopted by the council before presentation to the executive. The clerk of the
105 council is also instructed to update the header to reflect the enactment number upon final
106 adoption. Upon final adoption, Council staff is instructed to update any text within
107 Attachment B to reflect the enactment number, incorporate adopted changes into the

108 Vashon-Maury Island Community Service Area Subarea Plan, update the table of
109 contents as necessary, and provide an electronic copy to the executive.

110

111 **EFFECT: *This Amendment makes technical corrections to the Proposed Ordinance***
112 ***and Attachment A, including:***

- 113 • **Clarifying language in the Findings;**
- 114 • **Correcting one term from “two-year” to “midpoint” update, consistent with**
115 **the action taken in the Planning, Rural Service and Environment**
116 **Committee;**
- 117 • **Re-ordering text in Attachment A to put it in consecutive order;**
- 118 • **Correcting titles of the King County Comprehensive Plan (KCCP) chapters**
119 **in Attachment A; and**
- 120 • **Correcting the dates of the Workplan Action items transmittal to Council to**
121 **be consistent with the Proposed Ordinance.**